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TENDER No NRA 2025/0086 
 
RFT DESCRIPTION: TENDER FOR THE PROVINCIAL PROVISION OF 
AUDIT/ASSESSMENT SERVICES FOR THE COMPLIANCE TO GUIDELINES FOR 
STAKEHOLDER, COMMUNITY LIAISON, TARGETED LABOUR AND TARGETED 
ENTERPRISES UTILISATION AND DEVELOPMENT ON CONSTRUCTION/OPERATIONS 
AND MAINTENANCE PROJECTS FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS (PANEL OF FOUR 
(4) SERVICE PROVIDERS) 
 

 
QUESTION AND ANSWERS OF COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION 

 
Q1: Is the 30% local consultancy needed at the bidding stage or after the appointment? 
 
RESPONSE: 30% will be done after the appointment as bidders are not allocated in 
terms of the provinces they will be servicing.  
 
 
Q2: Regarding the reference letters, must it be stamped or will the company letterhead 
suffice? 
 
RESPONSE: The reference letters must be stamped on a letterhead. 
 
 
Q3: Regarding the bidder’s experience – how can we best present the work done that 
include the services that are required for this project?  
 
RESPONSE: Well, it is difficult to obtain appointment letters for this kind of work so in 
absence of the appointment letter, the reference letter will be accepted. Do mention 
specifically that you did work on projects and reported on EPWP component, taking into 
account that all public sector projects are subjected to 30% CPG and consultants report 
monthly on that component. 
 
 
Q4: Should the Senior Construction Engineer have only the Pr Eng and Pr CPM, if the 
nominated Engineer is Pr Tech and Pr CPM  
 
RESPONSE: Pr Tech will also be accepted. An addendum will be issued to correct 
that. 
 
 
Q5: On Project management only, Pr CPM is mentioned so PMP will not qualify? 
 
RESPONSE: PMP will not qualify for this project as we are looking for construction 
project-related activities. Only the Pr Eng, Pr CPM and Pr Tech will be accepted.  

 
 

Q6: Clarity on what Form A4 entail. 
 

http://www.nra.co.za/


Reference: NRA 2025/0086 

Date:        21 October 2025       Direct Line: +27 (0) 11 844 8000 

Email:          procurementHO9@nra.co.za     Website: www.nra.co.za   

 
 
 

RESPONSE: The form is to be completed by indicating if there is any outstanding 
debt to SANRAL and must be signed by the commissioner of oaths.  

 
 

Q7: Can the tender document be completed electronically or must it be originally 
completed?  
 
RESPONSE: It may be completed electronically, and the physical copy and the soft 
copy in the USB be submitted on the Tender Box located at 38 Ida Street, Menlo Park. 

 
 
 

 Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 ___________________________     

 BSC Chairperson 
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